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TO: AJ. Johnson, City Administrator
FROM: Richard Kiimes, Director of Parks and Recreation
SUBJECT: Weed Park/MP&W Tennis Court Easement

Please accept this memo and the attached information as a request for the Muscatine City
Council to approve an Easement Agreement between the City of Muscatine and
Muscatine Power and Water.

In developing the "Tennis Court Construction Project", the old water tower site owned by
Muscatine Power and Water was identified as a key location in developing tennis courts
in Weed Park. The area would provide for the most cost effective and functional way to
replace/build tennis courts in the park system.

The City staff, City Attorney and Muscatine Power and Water staff has prepared a
Recreational Easement between Muscatine Power and Water and the City of Muscatine.
At this time staff would request that the Muscatine City Council approve the Recreational
Easement with MP&W for the Tennis Court Construction Project.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Please contact me if you have any
questions, comments or concerns.

C: Les Dennis, Park Maintenance Supervisor










